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File Yo, 4994 Continued. CORRESPONDENCR,

whether I am limited to the eighteen months' period as set forth in the
bond,

Very truly ‘yours,
('1gmd) Bo Te hM‘ll.
City Bngineer.
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Baltimore, July 3, 1906,

Hon: W, Cabell Bruce,
City Solicitor,

L
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Dear Sirie-

I herewith Nport as follows on the inquiry of the City
lncinoor relating to the period of time persons opening the public
streets under plumbers' permits are bound to kup the paving in repair
where there is a discrepancy between the time stated in the permit and

the time stated in the bond., :
The language of the permit makes the applicant liable for

rontr; for a period of three years, while the bond covers a period

only of eighteen m: The two instruments, however, must be cone-
strued tmih-r, 80 a8 %o give full force and effect, AT possidle, to
each, This can bo readily done 1n this case, and the effect would be
to limit the lhultty under the bond to a period of eighteen months,

while the liability under the permit Zould run for a period of three
Years. There is uthhc inconsistent between the conditions under

which the ﬁlﬂt u granted and the provisions of the bond .
ﬁ of the provisiond of the dond is as follows:!
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